Town of Fairhaven
Massachusetts

Office of the Town Administrator
40 Center Street - Fairhaven, MA - 02719

MEMORANDUM

To: Select Board Members, Department Heads
From: Angie Lopes Ellison, Town Administrator
Date: December 20, 2023

Re: Select Board calendar year 2024 schedule:
Second and Fourth Monday of each month (on Monday holidays the meeting will be moved to Tuesday)

The Select Board schedule for the first half of calendar year 2024 will be as follows:
e Monday, January 8, 2024
Monday, January 22, 2024
Monday, February 12, 2024
Monday, February 26, 2024
Monday, March 11, 2024
Monday, March 25, 2024
Monday, April 8, 2024
Monday, April 22, 2024
Monday, May 13, 2024
Tuesday, May 28, 2024
Monday, June 10, 2024
Monday, June 24, 2024

The Select Board schedule for the second half of calendar year 2024 will be as follows:
Monday, July 15, 2024
Monday, August 19, 2024
Monday, September 9, 2024
Monday, September 23, 2024
Tuesday, October 15, 2024
Monday, October 28, 2024
Tuesday, November 12, 2024
Monday, November 25, 2024
Monday, December 9, 2024
Monday, December 23, 2024

Special, Joint or additional meetings may be scheduled in addition to these dates NOTE: Agenda
items are approved through the Chair and Town Administrator
*Update™ June 10, 2024, by Select Board vote July and August meeting dates revised



